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NM!CBEWYWM&MWWGMM
pursuant o 36 CFR § 215.7 to the Reglonal Forester of Region Four from the Decision
Notice/Finding of No Significant knpunt and associated Final Environmental Assesement
mh%Nwmvmwwmwmamm

mUBCunmmﬂtWWhm mdmim
the native scoystems of Utah. The UEC has nwmmnmm
lawful mansgement of Nations! Forests in Utah, inclnding the Manti-La Sal Nations! -
Forest, The UBC’s membeys, staff, and board of directors pasticipate in s wide renge of
Wm&ﬁW%MWFM%hMEM .

mine expansion on th roedless land west of Huntington
Mmﬂnwmmam

| mmwmwmzsma«m
~ representing sppwoximately 30,000 people, many of whom fhequently use, recrease, lnmt,
visit and ofherwise enjoy this project area and effects gres on the Manti-La Sal National
. Porest, and have a direct intarest in its management.

The UEC claims standing to participate in the public land decision-making prooess on the
Sounds that it has been involved in forest management isenes sinee ity founding. Our
members have hiked, fished, hunted deer and elk, recreated, enjoyed, and photographed
ﬁeMm&hMNMMthMﬁMMMWMK
nﬂlom&umofﬂmﬁnmm&,mwmm Our collective wembership ,
their living in pert by photographing Utah's National Forests, intluding the Wasatch l
-mmmofﬂ»m-hwumrm The direct and indirect impaots o
sssociated with this decision detract from the sugged, natural splendor, biodiversity, and

wilderness vaiues that make these lands appesling to both professiozial photographers and ;
our members who find enjoyment from, fish, and bunt in the project ares and affected . i
portion of the Huntington Creek watesshed, mmmmmumm ' t

hddhomhuw:mbnmmmnmmw»wﬁrhnﬁm
monitoring, and mitigation that would be needed because of th decision spproved in the
. November 23, 2004 Decision Notice/Finding of No Significsnt Impact (DN/FONSI). o
The hrretrievable commitments of financial resources associated with this project are aleo |
bome by the American people as a whole. The UEC claims partial ownesship of the , [
public lands covered by this decision and consequently hiss logal standing to pasticipate in '
wmmmwmmamww .

Appellant is appealing the November 23, 2004 DN/FONSI and supporting Fisl :
&WWmmemmuwwu Appellant
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Bavironmental Policy Appeals Refisrn Act (ARA), the National Farest
Mmm)uwuhmmm(ﬁ&

Appeliant desires and will request relief in the form of & reversal of the decision made to

- implement Alternstive 3 in the DN/FONSI signed by Forest Supervisor Alice B. Cariton
on November 23, 2004, »
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' A Final Bnvironmental Asscommenst (EA) and DN/PONS] hag been prepaced 10 approve &
120 acre Federal Coal Losse modification (addition) to UTU-63082, The addition to the
existing coal least will be mibsidence minsd by Genwall compeny. The estimated

' wmumambmam-umhmuw

The modification ures is in pert of T 15§, R 7 msz.~m:ou in the
PMBAMMMM SR7E, i

The project was scoped with a Legal Notice of opportunity to submit substantive
comenent on the Proposed Action from May 4 to July 8, 2004. The Pinal RA included
three alternatives. Alternative one is the no action altemative. Altemative 2 is the
Proposed Action. Alternative three is another action slteruative, Alternative 3 was ot

+ provided for public comment, but it was seleoted I the DN/FONSL. Wetlands, riparian
 areas, intermittent stroams, sphemeral stroams will be fmpected.’ Five springa/sceps will
be impaated, reducing their flow by up to S gpm. Castiegate sandstone is on part of the
surfisce, and some escarpmens fullure is a possibility. Most of the area to be subsided is
in the black hawk formation, and this is where the springs and seeps wre located.

The Jocation is about 5. to 1.0 mils up-clope fram Huntington creek, and the coal lease
modification ares includes a portion of the streams in shingle canyon and blind canyon
(Final EA page 16-map). Farests on the surfacs consist of mostly Aspen and grass/sage
mesdow habitat. There also is mixed conifer foreet with sonie Douglas fir.

The sppeliant has perticipated in the public comment and involvement process at all
points in this process, This consisted of one apporwmnity to conwment pursusnt to the
ARA regulations on the Proposed Action. The Legal Notice that the appellant responded
to (attachment 1) was shaet. ‘The caly really site-specific information in the Legel Notioe
was the legal description of the Jocation of the Action. That legal description
was not correct. It put the Proposed Action aix sonth of the actions anatyzed in the
-Final EA, in Crandall canyon. ‘The issues raised in this appeal wero raised in comments.
Howoever there wes not a reaponse to all 'of the appellant’s comments in the Final BA.

meMhmtmmm&&eM even though thiat wes
requested, Ths Final RA (incoeporated by refrance) was provided to the sppellant a
mmmmwmw. All of the sppeilznt's comments are incorporated by’

. This DN/FONST was published in the Sun Advocate, Newnpaper Of Record in » Legal
Noﬂ“oanmg‘:ZM , _ .

! Fisal EA page 11

- ZCEVED
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Argameats

The cuswing arguents will denonsizate the Maoti-La Sl National Forest (WLSNF) hae
St P U ot 0
Administrative Prooednres Act (APA). ranvee '

NEPA’s mandated range of alternatives, sciontific analysis, environmentsl information,
wnd summary of the avalysis of the effects of this Modification of Federal Cosl Lesse

UTU-68082, Crandall Canyon Mino peoject (beceafier called “tiis Projest™) are loomted in

e e e i, S
project, A req
ciroulation of the envirormmental information, scientific analysis, and summary of the
analysis of the direct, indirect and cummiative effects of the range of altemnatives
contained in the EA for public circulation and conunent at the same time, and bofiee a
decizion {s made. Appellant requested this oppostunity in comsmpnts, Appellant was also
informed by Carl Boyer an July second, 2014 (contact porson fisted in the Legal Notics

of opportanity to contmant on the Proposed Actian) that a second public comment petiod

would be provided on some form of the BA before the Final BA and DN/FONSI is made

public (see comments and project record of this phone conversation). Appallant hesitated

to take Mr. Boyer on his word, and that opportumity to comment on the BA did not -
bappen. By failing to provide the EA for this Project for public review and conment
mudedﬁonwmw(withﬂudminaofmmsn, the MLSNF violated

“Bnyiranmental Docnmsnt* is defined st 40 CFR§1508.10 o inctode not just the
Environmental Impact Statement, but also NEPA's document, “specified in § 1508.9
(euviroumental sssesmnsnt).” 40 CFR§1508.9 states that the Envitonmental Assessmont,

- “(b) Shall tuciude brief discussions of the need for the proposal, of alterastives as
required by section 102(2) (E), of the envirenmental impacts of the proposed action

MWM:WNMMMWWM’W

The NEPA regulations mendate that the analysis of the snviroamental impacts/effioots®
shall bo clrculated for poblio review. 40 CPR § 1501.2 states, “Bach agency shall™ ...
“(b) Identify environmental sffects snd valnes in adequate detuil so they can bo compared
to economic and technical analyses. Envivenmentsl docurosnis and approprists

3 40 CER§1508.8 seetes that the words, “Rffots snd inypeots a3 ueed in theta seqaiations are eymomymons.”

PR
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Gocuments” (Easphasis added.) A

Purtheemore, “NEPA procedures must insure that environmental information is aveiloble
nwmummmmwummmm :
The {nformation nmust be of high quality, Accarate scientific analjrsis, expest agency
cormments, and public scrutiny are essential to implemeuting NEPA.” 40 CFR §
1500.1(b) (Emphsasis added.) The scientific analysis, environmental information, and
spalysis of the effects of the tange of altematives is clearly mandated by NEPAtobe
made available to the poblic for review sd comment before decisions have been made.
The BA is the central Envirommental Document for this Project. It containsthe -
environmental information, scientific analysis and discussion of the effects of the renge

" of alternatives that the NEPA regulations sequire to be ciroulated for review and

comment before any decisions sre made. By fuiling to circulate the Bavi
Assessment for this project for public comment before the decision was made, the
MLSNF violated NEPA. "ﬂu below ontline the extent of this NEPA violation.

P. 08

doos
. P.A?

Legal Notice of the opportunity to commet cn the Propossd Action was published in the

Newspaper of Record on May 4, 2004 (see attachment 1). The Legal Notice description
of the propased action states, “The proposed lease modification aves involves nationsl

" Gorest System lends adoministered by the Matl-La Sal National Forost in Emery County, -

Utah desctibed ag follows: T. 16 8., R17 B, SLM, UT Section 32, W1/2 NW ¥%; NW 1/4
SW % Geawall's spplication would add the described lands to the current lease o~
acquire additional aoal reserves for their Crandsll Canyon Mine that may otherwise never

. bemined.™ In reaponse to this Legal Notics, appellant submitted comments oni June 2,

2004 (Incorporated by reference). While preparing these commants, appellant contacted
Caxl Boyer (the contsct person kisted in the Legal Notics for more information) to ask for
additional infocmation desaribing all.of the proposed action. M. Boyer explsined that

this is “Just scoping™ and that the Fovest will provide an opportunity to comment on the |

EA beore any docisions are made. (see sppellant’s corument of 6-2-2004). - Appellaat
also told Mr. Boyer that it was the VEC's understanding that Michac] Davis® policy was
to not provide atly version of the EA for public review until after a decision documeant is

signed, Mr. Boyer did not seem to be aware of that, but insisted this was “just scoping”

MMmappmﬁtymmmﬂmKAmldbepmidd._ .

There was no additional camment opportunity. Appeliant also subsequently learnod that
the desaription of the Proposed Action that was provided to the public in the Legal Notice
was incosvect. The proposed action dosaribed in the Legal Notice is six miles south of
the uctnal action. The svidence is below: )

| The Logal Notice of opportunity to comument on the Proposed Action (sttachanent 1)

states that the Proposed Action is located at T. 16 8., R17 B., SEIM, UT Section 32, W1/2
NW W ;NW1/4 SW .. Asbitrarily, page 1 of the BA (as woell as page | of the .
DN/FONSI) discloa thet the Proposed Action is actually looated six miles fo the north in
township 1S south, The Proposed Action provided to the public in the Newspaper of
Reoord was in the Laft Fork of Rilds Cavyon, whereas the Propossd Action analy2ed in

Ml N S 1
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the EA is in Blind and Shingle Canyons to the north, Different issues pertsin to these
diffsrent locetions wach as: Blind and Shingle Canyons are in onr citizen’s wildemess
proposs! and Rilda Canyon is not, there are different spxings/seeps and stremms in Rilda
Caniyon, the geology is somewhat diffcrsnt, and the habitats are different, Purthermare,
Oyppartunity t comument ot this proposed sction in Shingle and Blind Canyons was not
granted. “As stated In the Final EA, the comment period closed on July 8. Furthermors,
36 CFR§215.6 states that there shall be no extensions of the 30 day comment period.
mmmawmm&mmwumawmm.
mhh&uﬂ“m‘whm_mmmmmhkm&m .

~ In comments appellant also rised this following issue:

“Disclosre of Baviranmentsl Docaments is now inadequete, and the public’s
sbility to substantive comments on the effects of the propased action and
rango of alternatives has been offectively deniod. In projects such as
this, the BA is the osntral anvironmental dociiment that snalyzes and assesscs the
degree of effect that the proposed action and altcrnatives wonld have on the
environment.” ... “By withholding the EA mtil after the decision has been made,
the public and other Agencies will no longer be able to provide substantive
comment on (or even know) how the proposed action and alternatives may sffiect
the multiple resources and the environment until after the decision has been made
#ﬂmlﬂnmmmwmhw-" ' ~

Thers was no regponse to this issue, and the MLSNF chose to not peovide any of the EA
to-appeilant nntil about 2 weelcs after the Decision Notice wus signed. The EA received
was for an action in & location that is six miles avay fram that which was noticed for
comment in fhe Newspaper of Record. Details on the seversl NEPA violations that
©  resulted are below, '

Failure 40 circulate the EA, the central Bnviroomental Docurnent prepaved for this NBPA. -
analysis, to appellant for review and comment before a decision was made congtitutesa
violation of NBPA. In light of the fact that Carl Boyer informed the appellant that he
expected a public comment period o be provided on the BA before a decision is mads,
when no opportunity was provided indicates that this is a particularly arbitrary and
oxpricious violution of the NEPA. The Foreet fitled to implement NEPA procedures and
intvolve the public in good faith. ' NBPA is clear in outlining the contents of its
Environmental Assessment. The Environmental Assessmient, “(b) Shall inciude brief
discuarions of the noed for the proposal, of alternatives as required by section 102(2) (B),
of the envirommental impacts of the proposed action and altematives, and a listing of the
agencios and persons consulted.”’ The Legal Notics of opportumity to comment on the
Proposed Action (sttachment 1) does not constitute NEPA's Eavirommental Assessment

IO CPREIS089

il L
ConleiVED
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beoaniss it did not contain: (1) a description of the enttre proposed action, (2) & discussion
or desaription of the siternatives required by section 102(2)(E) [of the Act], (3) s
discussion or analysis of the environmental impacts of the proposed actionand -
aharnatives and, (4) contained & different location for the Proposed Action that was
actually the subject of this project. By neglecting to meet NEPA's mandate 10 circulats -
the Bnvironmental Assessment (which is the Environmental Docamsent peeparad to
summarize and disciose environmental information and saientific analysis the effacts of
wmj»hmmwmmmwmmmm
Mwmummwma. 40 CFR § 1500.1(b) states,
WWMWWMMWMW&
the seme timo as other plantting doctuments™ . .. “NEPA procedures must ingure that
eaviromnintal information is available to public oficials and citizens before declsions

- are made and before actions are taken. The information mmet be of high quality.

Asccurats scientific analysis, expert agancy comments, and public aceutiny are easential to
{mplementing NEPA.™- Supervisor Caziton failed to act in acocrdance with this cloar
NEPA mandate. This is especially clear given that: (1) The description of the Proposed

. Action In the Legal Notice indicated the project was 6 miles south from the Proposed

Action that was the suhject of the Final EA and, (7) the Proposed Action (eitemative 2 in
tho Final EA) was not solected in the DN/FONSL.' This meens that the Forest failed 6

ﬁ%WhMmMWWWMth@M
iuﬁ?ddm ﬁ.lul!eomvidaoppncmuyb comment on the alternative that was selected

“The Fovest filed to: (1) provide & completo desaription of basic, integral components of

the propased sction for public conunent and, (2). waited mare than two weeks after ,
making a decision before providing this information (contained only in the Final BA) to
the appellant. These twa events each constitnte additional violstions of the NEPA,

1. Falluré 1o allaw comment on integral componants of the proposed
action for comment: -

The Proposed Astion that is outlined in the Final EA includes

mitigation messures in the form of stipulations, and altesnative 3 (chosen in the
DN/FONEI) incorporates an additional mitigation meesure “designed to lassen
anticipsted cavironmental effiects.”* Arbitrarily, none of these basic integtal companents
of the Propased Action were disclosed o the public until afber a deciciou was made with
the sighing of the Decision Notice. rm;;wmnmmm
integral significance reducing componeats propoaed action or action
for public review and comment before a decizion was made iz arbitrary, capricions, and
constitutes another violation of NEPA. Appeliant raised this issue in comments. In

* Pinal BA pago 10

JAN 2.0 2005
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respouse the Porest states in the Final BA, “Tt is Roreat Service policy to develop
mmmmuWAwmmmmm
not identify mitigations at the time of scoping. wwmwm_
wua‘?ummu 'ﬂ;n:dn A process. Howevey, the Forest
failed to maks diligent cffivts to involve publie (incinding appellant) in implementing
?WAW&&M““WWMMMM&MM
wah not even i the
DN/FONSL This is in violation of NEPA and 36 CFR§1S06.6, '

f,';‘””“?"?“"“.""“ in a Himely manner even after lssuing the

" The Forest did not provide the BA to appellant util at least 2 weeks after the Decision
Notice was signed. This literally shortoned the appeal period from the expectad 45 days
hMSGMMhhMMMNﬂPAM&MM«’:M
procedures in its PSM/FSH. Appellant asserts an additional violation of NEPA has
resuited from the faflues of the MLENF to provide the Finel RA for this Project to
sppellnnt as carly as practicable and in a timely manner - even after the decision was

40 CFR § 1500.1(b) states, “Ravironmental documents and appropriste analyses shall be
circulated and reviewod at the samo time as other planning documenits™ ... “The

information strast be of high quality. Aconrste scientific analyais, expert agency

comments, and publio sorutiny are eesentia] to implementing NEPA.” Purthermore, 40

CFR § 1506.6 states, "Public involvement. Agencies shall ... (a) Make diligent efforts to

involve the public in prepating and implementing their NEPA procedures. (b) Provide -

public notice of NEPA related hearing, public mectings and the availability of

eavironmental documents 30 a3 to fnform those persons and agencies who may be

interosted ar affectod.” CEQ’s 40 Most Asked Questions (Question 38) clarify this by

stating, “Scotion 1506.6 requires agencios to involve the public in implementing thelr

NEPA procedurcs, and this inciudes pubfic involvement in the preparation of EAs and

FONSIs.” By denying the public sccoss to read and review the environmental .

information and analysis contained in the Bavironmental Assessment until over two
mmmmhwgmm%mmmwgcm“

requirentents set forth in- 'A vogulations. is especially arbitrary i
the fact that appellant was a known intetested party who had msked the Forest verbally
mdmmwﬁﬁngbmvidomofw&udoammmuumum

were \

All of the kbove asscsted violations of NEPA and its binding implemeiting regulstions
are specifio to fho NEPA. Agpellant’s ssserted NEPA violations in this section of tié

Avigae

T ICENED
JAN 20 2005
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this, appellant reminds the Appeal Reviewing and Desiding Officers that the 2003 ARA
_ vegulations ut 36 CFR § 215 do not trump o¢ invalidate the Fovest Service’s obligation to
coeply with the CEQ’s regulations implemeating NEPA (40 CFR § 1500-1508). In fict,
36 CFR§215.1(b) states, “The rules of this part complement, but do not replace,
sumorous other opportunitios 10 pasticipate in and infinencs the agency’s project and
. activity planning, such as those provided by the Natienal Exvironmentyl Policy Aet of
1969 (NEPA) implementing regulntions and procedures at 40 CFR parts 1500-1508...”
(Rwphasis added,) Converscly, NEPA snd its implementing tegulations are binding on
the Forest Service. 40 CFR § 1507.] atates, "All agencies of the Fodesal Govemment
shall comply with these regulations.” .

" In conclusion, teken togother, the NEPA ragulations at

* 40 CFR § 1500.1(b) (“Buvironmental documents and appevpriate soatyses shall
ba circulated and reviewed at the same time as other pisnning documents™” ...
“NEPA procednres must insure that envivonmental informstion is aveilable to

- public officials end citizens before decisions are. made and before actions are
taken. The information wmst be of high quality. Accurate scientific analysis,
m%awmwwmmmmbw

. :;ﬁﬁﬁ)«wmwmmwwmmmm.sm

. ) (“Baviroremental documents and appropriate analyses shail be
circulated and reviewed at the same timo as other planning documents.”),

¢  §1501.4(b) (“The agency shall involve envircnmiental agencies, applicants, a0d
the public to the extent practicable in preparing assessments required by

$1508.9(a)(1)") and, : .

o §1506.6 (“Agwncies shall .., Make ditigeat efforts % involve the public in

. Mepating and implementing their NEPA procedures™ )

"+v. 90t forth the unambiguous mandate that the central Enviroumental Docutncnt® that is
propared to analyze the effects of this Project that contains the scientific analysis,

. environmental information, description of the range of alternatives snd analysis of the
effects of the altematives’ is tho EA. Purthermare, NBPA direots that the EA shall be
diligeatly-circulated by the Farest Service sg early as practicable in the NEPA process fixr-
comment by interested partics, Agencies, and those who requested it before® a decision is
mado. By making the contents of the Environtmental Assessment available only afver the
decision was made, the Forest violated NEPA. Further NEPA violations were incurred

¢ “Bovisoumentsl Dosament insades the docwnents spocified is §1508.9 (esviroumentel sssessuenty” 40

? “Boviroumeutal stscesment:” ... “(b) Shall inciuds briof discussions of the ased for o propossl, of
altenuntives a5 required by section 102(2) (B), of the savironmental impeats of the propossd action and
muamammmm' 40 CI'R§1508.9 : T
“NEFA procedurcs mist inoore that eavirummassl information is svailablo to public officials snd citisew
WW,mMmemmmmmmlw
3 NEPA." 40

scionéific saalyeis, comments, sad public scrutiny are cssantial ,
IR § 1500.1() (Eotphaths ndded) e = * f
i

. 10 |
S CooebaVeD ’
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W(t)uwmnmmwmwmmn
m‘zﬂmw;m«mwmlwﬂm
FONBI, sllowing comment action
oot § oo wwﬂ?mm g)mmd nd, (3)

mrmmmmmmmmwmmmw

Wmmmwmwmmwwcym
Taotors that agencies niust consider in deciding whether to prepare an
mmm«umhmmmmmmwm
§$ 1500.2, 1502.4(b). The public must be given an epportanity to comment su
draft EAs and KlSes, and public hesrings are cncouraged to ficifitats input on

the evaluation of proposed actions. Sec 40 CFR §§ 1503.1, 1506.6." Anderson v.
Bvans, 350 R.3d 815, 831 (9th Cir. 2002). Wﬂllhd.)

meewmmgmwcmwmm

. 2003 with other Cireuit Courts in Citizens for Better Forestry v. USDA United States
Forest Servios (341 F3d 961; 2008 US App LEXIS 17964;56 ERC (BNA) 2132; 2003
Cal Daily Op. Servioe 7837; mw:mnmms«ssmzms)

“]. Procedural Violation® -
mewofwwmmmmmusnmmm
PONSI st all points in the rulemaking prooess. This deprivation violated their
rights under the regulations implementing NEPA. Ses 40 CFR. § 1501 4(b) (‘The
agency shall invalve the puhlic, to the extout practioble, in proparing [BAs] . . .
), id. § 1506,6 (‘Agencies shall . . MMMMwamwbﬁcm
MMMMN@AM] . provide public notice
_of bmwwdmwmw»hmbmthuem
who may be intesested aor affectad],} [and] . . . solicit appropriate information
aomthepubhc.') But of. Pogliani v. Uhited States Aomy Corps of Eug'rs, 306
F.3d 1238, 1238-39 (24 Cir, 2002) (per ciriam) (holding that environmental
.mmmmmmmwmmmnumnmmm
uulmaocm.slsow.)qpun)" ‘ :

“Wer@uﬂuUSDA’chfﬂuemmyWu hotu«xy
Although it is tre that “an BA need-not conform to all the requitements of
EBIS,’ 8, Or. Citizena Against Toxio Speays, Iuc. v. Clark, 720 F2d 1475, 1480
(9¢th Clr. 1983), this requirement does not meen that 40 CFR. §§ 1501.4(b) and
1506.6 are without substance, We have previously interpreted theso reguistions to
mean that “the public must be given an opportimity to comment on draft EAs and
ETSs.’ Anderson v. Evans, 314 F.34 1006, 1016 (9th Cir. 2002). The Second
Citouit has held that §1501.4 is satisfied when the agency ‘conducted public
WNWMMmmMWW
[and] circulated for comment its Preliminary Analysis of the cavirontiental

. sssessment,’ avén though it did not circulate for pablic comment a follow-up
Mmmumummmmmrmomyw
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Skinner, 907F2d23 24(2«1&1 l990)(purwdun);nuhol~hnlyv
mm-mrmszs 836 (24 Cir. 1972) (‘Befbre a preliminary or threshold
mm«mmhmmmmwmmmo
hwwmmmmmmuwwm
.WMWQMMWGQMWMMT

The sbove situation mmommwum violsted NEPA
denying appelisnt’s vight under NEPA 0 see and comment on the Eiwvironmental "
mmmwwmmmo{um of the
| wwmmmmm;mwm

mmmummuwmwmAwmm
mwummﬁlmw.mmmwmmmm
bave also ruled on this issue. NEPA requires federal agencies to in the fullest extent
possidle, “[e]ncourage and facilitate public invalvement in decisions which affect the
- quality of the wrm environment.™ 40 CFR, § 1500.2(d); ses also National Park and
Comservation Ass's v. Federal Aviation Admin., 998 F.24 1523, 1531 (10th Cir. 1993)
(“Congress, throngh . . . NEPA, has detersnined that the public has a right to participate
mmmmmhcmmma&buw 848 F.2d 1068, 1093 (10th Cir.
1988) (NEPA “provides for broad-based participation™ and requires “a tross-

of views.”), Specifically, NBPA‘-MM&MWWMFM

' Service to “(a) [m)ake diligent cfiarts 40 involve the public in prepssing and
. MMNBPAWMb%)[pM&MHGM&dNBPA-
reiatad hearings, public meetings, and the avwilability of environmental documents so as
80 inform those persons sud agesioles whe may be interested or affected.” 40 CFR. § :
1506.6(b). The Tenth Circuit fusther held that the regulations (cited above) implementing
mmmwwwmmmmmmwm
and tha public, to the extent practioabls, in preparing [environmental] asscsaments.’”
Sisrva Club v. Hodel, 848 P24 at 1093 (quoting 40 CFR. § 1501.4(b)).

!nﬂﬂofdlofﬂwlbweNBPAﬁolﬁommdmhwofﬁbMﬂmmmg 1507.1
statos, "All agencias of the Foderal Govemment shall comply with thess regulations.” it is

mmmmwwswm»wMWsmu

&nwmmmmmmwmmA.mwmmm

mmmhmrmmmxmmmauwmm(&
Species (MIS) popuiation
ma%amdwmmmmsddmm
maﬁwﬁaamm
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The NFMA regulations at 36 C.RR. § 219.12(d) require fiat, “each Forest Supeyvisor
ahail obtain and koep curvent inventory duta appropeists fhr plaming and managing the
- fesouroes under his or her administrative jurisdiction.”. In addition, “population trendy of
the management indioator speoies-will be monitored and relationships to habitat changes
detarmained.” 36 CRR. § 219.19 requires the Forest Service to monitor the population of
- MI8, 36 CF.R. § 219:19 requires the Forest Service to monitor the relationship of MIS ;
to habitat changes. 36 C.F.R. § 219.26 requires the Rorest Servics to gather and keep ‘.
quantitative data for MIS. 36 C.F.R. § 219.26 also requizes the Porest Servicetouse - '
qmuﬂw.dnup assess the Fatest Plan's effocts on diversity: “Forest planning shall
provide for diversity of plant and snimal commumities and tree species consistent with the
ovenll maltiple use objectives of the planning erea. Such diveraity shall be considered
aghout the planning process. Inventories shall include quantitative data making
the evelustion of diversity in terms of its prior and present condition.” The
mummﬁsm&qmmmmm wend
dutn for these MIS has not been maintsined and they have not been used to detenmine i
effects of this forest management activity or habitst changes on those MIS population |
trends. This lack of data for certaiin MIS exists forest-wide and/or at the project level. o
The Forest Service mmust coflect population trend data for MIS at the project lovel. Seo -
Colo. Wild v. United Stutes Forest Serv., 299 F, Supp. 2d 1184, 1188 (D. Colo. 2004).
The Fedecal District Coust of Utah has ruled against this Forest for violating NPMA's

Section 219.19 specifically stases that “[p]opulation trends of the management

indicator species will be monitored and relationships to habitat changes

determined. ” 36 C.F.R, 219.19(a) (6). Section 219.26 similarly requires the

Forest Service to use quantitative data 10 measure a project’s impact on forest

m. In reviawing these regulations, the cowrs agrees with the analysis of the
oaurt: -

MIS are proxies used to measuve the sffucts of managemen strategies on Forest
* Diversity; Saction 219.19 requdres that the Forest Service montior their
relationship 1o habliat changes, Section 219,26 requires the Forest Service to use
Quantitative inventory data to assess the Forest Plan’s ¢ffects on diversity. lf :
Saction 219,19 mandates that MIS serve as the rieans through which tomeaswre . -
the Forest Plan's impact on diversity and Section 219,26 dictates that quantitative
data be used (o measure the Foreyt Plan's impact on diversisy, then, taken
together, the two regulations require the Forsst Servics jo gather quansitative
data on MIS and use it to measure the inpact of babitat on the Forest's
diversity. To read the regulations otherwise would be io one or the other
meaningless...”" Martin. 168 F 3d at 7. Usah Environmental Congress v. Zieroth,
190 F, Supp. 2d 1265, 1271 (D. Usah 2001)

The 10th Cizcuit Court of Appeals also raled on this issue in 2004. This Circuit Court
ruled that the NFMA regulations do apply to forest management activitios inplementing
the Forest Plan, and that the collection and analysis of hard quantitative MIS population

13
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. trend data is mendated before improving : oole
_ the Porest Plan: . . mwvwwuﬁummmmm

In keaping with the reasoning of the Eleventh Circult and the distriot covrts of this
Mm#glgm% g
o tts MIS monitoring obligations. Section
- 219.19 mandates that as part of forest planning, *[fJish and wildlife kabitat shall
uwummmm&mmmm
nonnative vertebrate species. ™ Furthar, forest management *(p]lcaning
alternattves shall by siated and evaluated in terms of both amosent and quallty of
haummgmmmmmqwmwmm”;
219.19(2)(2); similarly, “[p) ion trendy of the management indiagior
_ dpecies will be monitored and relationskips to habitat changes determined,” §
219.19(a)(6). Plainly the regulations require that the Forest Service monitor
population trends of the MIS¥in order to evaluate the gffects of forest management
activities on the MIS and the viability of desired fish and wildlife populations in
the forast move generally. '

Owr reading of the requirements of § 219.19'ls sirengthened by § 219,26, which
Provides that to ensure diversity of plant and animals in forest planning
- inventoriss which “include quantitative data making possible the evaluation of
diversity in terms of i3 prior and present condition” shall be takin. We agres
With the Blaventh Circuit in Martin that these two sections of regulation 219 “are
* harmonious when read together, ” Martin, 168 F.3d at 7. Bacause, ‘

MIS are praxies used to meazure the gffeots of managemen: stratégies on Forest
diversity . . . [and beoause §] 219.26 requirex the Fores: Service 1o sise
quamtitative inventory data o assess the Forest Plan's gffocts on diverslyy. . . .
then, laken togerher, the twa regulations require the Forest Service fa gather
quantitative data on MIS and use it lo measure the impact of habitat changes on
the Forest's diversity, Id, K

- Similarly, the court in Forest Guardiana reasoned that the language of § 219.19 1
‘roquired the Forest Servica 1o acquire and analyzs hard popwiation dets of its i
aslocted mansgement indicator species” defore approving a timber suls. because |
thase regulations clearly prechude reliance “solaly on habitat trend data as a ‘
Pproxy for papulation data or to extrapolate population trends. ” 180 F. Supp. 2d

at 1281, Likewise, we agiee that a reading of § 219.19 as requiring only halitat

analysis s “inconsisient with the regulation’s plain meaning, " Yustier, 994 F.2d

at 738, Accordingly, we conciude that in ovder to gffectuate its MTS monisoring

dities under the langusge of lts regulations, the Forest Sarvice must guther

quaniitative data on actunl MIS populations that aliows it fo astimass tie ¢ffects

of any forest managoment activities on the eximal population trends, and

detevmine the relationship betwean management activities and population trond
changes. Utah Exvironmental Congress v. Bosworth, 372 F.3d 1219, 1230 (10sh
Cir. 2006). (Bmephasts added,) ‘
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Appellant has found that the Poresz has fifled 0 moet its mandate under the Forest Plan .

. and NFMA o coflect required quantitative population trend dets and detenmine C
relatiombiips between managencnt activities or habitat changes on quantitative ;
population trend changes for macroinverteheates MIS and golden eagle MIS, The : i
evidenoe is below.

The MLSNF Forest Plan page IV-6 identifies macroinvestébrates as s Management
Indicatar Species (MIS). Forest Plan FEIS page I11-34 states thet the macroinvertebrates
MIS, “me ecological indicator species in aqoatic habitats and the ability of that habitat to
support fisheries” ... “Aquiatic habitat on the Forost consists of 680 miles of stream
fisberies and 1,765 acves of lakes and resorvoirs. Macrolnvertcbestes arv fownd in these
sreas” ... “Changes in aquatic hebitsts, resulting from sctivities in the tesvestrial habitat,
are apidly seen through changes in the species sition and biomass of ‘
macroinverisbrates.” Forest Plan page 11-34 states, “The following List of
macroinvertcbrate spocies is considered minimsl to accomplish sny meaningful .

. Ssassement of the aquatic ecosystem, and may be utilized essentially as one MIS.” The
list identiSied includes epeorus ipecies, zapada species, ephemerella doddsi, ephemereila
inermis, chronowidee specics-Diperan. Forest Plan page IV-6 indicates that BCI and
.FICI a8 the quantitative data collection technique for establishing the MIS frend data, and

. that it is to be collected “for baseline stations or as needed for select project activities. A
tweaty peccent variation would danse additional evaluation and/or & change in :

. management direction. Additionally, Forest Plan Standard #1 for the nucroinvertebnutes

.. MIS states, “Improve to end maintain a good or above Diversity Index (DAT) of 11-17, 2
standing crop of 1,6-4.0, and a Biotic Condition Index (BCI) of 75 or sbo ‘
Given that the 10* Circuit Court of Appeals has ruled, “[Tln order to effectuate its MIS
monitoring duties under the language of its regulations, the Fovest Service must gather

data on actaal MIS populations that allows it to cstimate the effects of any
mmmmmmmp::lmmmmm
relationship between managament activities and population trend changes (Utah
Eavironmental Congress v. Bosworth, 372 F.3d 1219, 1230 [10* Cir. 2004)), it is clear
that the use of quaatitative populstion trend data in the form of DAT, BCI and HCI data
for this MIS is required to be analyzed in this affected srea before approving this forest
managemant activity that implaments the Forest Plan. This has not happened,

‘The analysis of the current trends and the effects of this forest management activity on

the trend data of this MIS consist entirély of s generic description of what
macroinvertobrates ave, and could have been taken directly out of 8 text book. The Final
EA doe meation that some survey was done early in 2004, but that data from one point in
time is not presented, and it cleasty is nos quantitative tread data. Thero is no site specific
presentation or analysis of the tion trend data of this MIB in the Forest or project
stea. Appellent believes that the Final BA (and BE/BA) lacks this presentstion and use
of population trend data for this MIS becanse the Forest has simply fhiled to gather the

? Bovest Plan page 111-20
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_ mandated populasion trend data for this MIS. Because it has not bean coflected the date,
it was not sbie o analye the required DAT, BCY, and HCT data for this MIS. It is
undisputed that BCI dats, mandated by the Forest Plan for this MIS, is sot only & highly
relisble indicator of clumges in aquatic habitat thet result from adjecent tarrestrial
management activitics, but it is also eesy date to gather on & reguler basls, *°

Itis important to note that the sction alteratives would involve some impacts/effects to

* habitat for this MIS. The approved setivities will disturd soils in the affiected ares,
is obvious given that the soils that compose the surface will be lowered in elevation,!
posalbly 3.5 feet in areas where the coal seam fs aa thin as § foet.™ This drop in soil
elevation will not be even, and it will not be at the sume time. This is the nature of long
wall mining with piliars between the long wall panels that are not removed at the saime
time. There are ive springs/sceps looated in the areas approved to be sibsided that have
lemhu}s.'mhtlofwm Small tiparian areus could be associated with theso
sptings.~ Burface subsidence impacts/efficts that could afficct the flow of water to thase
springa/sesps are aspocisted with similar projects of this type on the Wisetch Platesn. '
Discharge rates of thess springs range feom 0-10 gbm, with the action altematives
resulting i the Joss of as much as 5 gom flow in the springs. Al of this means that there -
arc likely 10 be some effects to the soils that may oause increnses in sedimentation and
other changes in the MIS habitat. Purthermore, “Subsidence could result in tension
mwmm«mmmwumﬂ‘ This

. - change the macroinvertsbrates MIS habitat. In light of this, the Final EA end BE/BA fiil
fo use quantitative macroinvectebrates MIS and trend data and analyze
possidle effects to the population trends of this MIS.

R is important to note that the Finul EA discloses that the Forest knows that there are
sans types of macrolnvertsbrates MIS in the poteniial affected areas inside the lease
modification aree,' However, absolutely no quantitative MIS trend dats is presented or
weod anywhere in the Fingl EA or BR/BA and wildlife resouvces report. Indeed, results
of the UBC’s yearly FOIA requests for this data since 1999 confirms that the Forest has
- not collected the quantitative macroinvertebrates MIS trend data in thig arca. There are s
fow samples that have beens collected in ofher unaffiscied parts of the Forest (generally
10-plus years ot of date in the central Wisatoh Platean), but no quantitative
macroinvertebrates MIS treand data has been collected in this affected aren. Furthermore,
the Foreat Service must collect population trend data for MIS at the project lovel, See
Colo, Wild v. United States Rorest Sexv., 299 F. Supp. 2d 1184, 1188 (D. Colo. 2004).

" Farest Plan PRIS page 11134, This is abs ax accapted fuct that lias been. sapportad time snd time egain
aczogs the Amecioan Went, snd suross the world moge generally. . . .
Y DNPONSIpags7 = -
"':!huinhjuuila .
b Pl BA pags 5
U Biwal BA pags 17
' Fuhal BA page 23
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%mm@&mmmm%mmMMhMaMh%
Forest bay simply failed © gather the logally required quantitative populstion
data foe this MIS and uge that dats in the analysis of this (soil-distusbing) project that
- implements the Forest Plan. Given that the 10® Circuit has ruled that, “{TThe Forest

. Service must gather quantitative data on actual MIS populations that allows it to estimate
the effects of any forest management aotivitics on the animal population trends, and
determine the telationship between management activities and populstion trend changes.”
(Utah Eavirormental Congress v. Bosworth, 2004 U.S. App, LEXIS 12441 (10th.Cir.
2004)) and the Forest hes failed to gather quantitative trend data (as spacified in the
Forsst Plan as BCI, DAT, and HCT indices trends), sppollant concludes that the Manti-La
Sel National Forest decision spproving this project is arbiteary, and in viclation of the ,
NFMA as well a3 its own Forest Plan. :

Golden cagle

The Forest plan identifies “active nest sits” surveys as the monitoring method to establish
the quantitstive population trend of this MIS, mmwm&mlymipﬂn
Final EA prescnt or use any quantitative population trend data for this MIS, as specified
lencapesents of cbbogei oo g oo W13 by The v
eacarpments

subsidence effects of both alternatives that are disclosed in the Final EA and DN/FONSI
indicate that there will be changss to this MIS habitat from this action. Furthermore, -
oven the chosen alternative may result in cracking and failure of sandstone escarpments
in the area. In fisct, the effects to escarpment are the same in hoth action altematives. In
light of this it is clesr that this forest management activity may result in changes to the
babitat for this MIS. Arbitratily, no quantitative golden cagle MIS population trend data
was pregented or malyzed in the Bavironments! Documant that the DN/FONSI is based

. wpost. This is in violation of the Forest Plan and NFMA. S

Appéliant also asserts that the Foront has fhiled o meet its sandate under NFMA o ty to
determine the relationship between management astivities and quantitative MIS
population trend changes for both the mactoinvertebeates and golden cagle MIS,

A1 a rogult of those two soparate Forest Plan violations, one for the macroinvertebrates
MIS and one for the gojden eagle MIS, this action and decision is arbitrary and

_ eapricjous, an abuse of discretion, ar otherwise not in accordance with law, and without
obeervance of procedure required by law. This i2 in violation of the APA, SU.S.C. §
706(2). The faiture and refimal to comply with the regnlations and obfsin the data
constitutes agency action unlawfully withheld or unressonably delayed, in violation of
the APA, 5U.S,C, § 706(1). o

“Cnemlstive impact™ is dofined in NEPA aa, “the impact on the environment which
mmuwmqmmmmdmmmmm
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mlymummmmofwwwam«mm
or person tndertakes such other ections. Cummulative impects can result from
minor bat coflecttvely significant actions taking place over 2 period of time.™"’

mmuthneduoawhtﬂw mwmmmﬂy
Mwmmmm A “meaningful” asalysia of
cumulative effiects, “shonld identity (1) the ares in which effects of the proposed peoject
will'be felt; (2) the impaots that are expected in the arwa from the proposed project; (3)

.other actions- past, proposed, and reasonsbly foreseeable ~ that have had ot are expected
.wmmmwmmmmdwm«upaMhmMMM

Mﬂ(ﬂhnvmﬁhmﬂﬁdmuqmif&ewm“

- allowed to accumulate”'®

“Significance” is defined by NEPA a5 an sction that inciudes: wmmum
beneficial and adverse. A significant effect may exist sven if the Federal agency belisves
that on batance the effect will be beneficial”; 40 C.E.R. §1508.27(b)(1), “Unique
wa&wmmumm ..... eocologically critical
arens”, 40 C.R.R. §1508.27(b)(3) “The degres to which the possible effects on the human
environment are highly wnoertain or involve unique or unknown risks”’, 40 CR.R. ‘
§1508.27(0bXS) “Whether the action is related to other actions with individually
insignificant but cumiatively significant impacty. Significance exists if it is rewsonsble
to anticipate & cummlativoly significant impact on the envirenment.” 40 CF.R.
§1508.27(b)X7). “Whether the action threatens a violation of Federal, State, or local law
:{WW&MMM&W%M&MS&”M

This project lacks & meaningful analysis of the cumulstive impacts by failing to disclose,
list and desceibe how the efficts of each pust, prescnt and reasonsbly foresesable project
iy of may not contibute to the current degree of sffocts that canmistivaly, may be
significant. Oondnhngmﬁngfnlmhﬂwe&wmﬂyaiadﬁalhm :

camalatively “significant” when considered in light of a meaningful mlﬁwm
snalysis. Without & comprehensive, meaningful and accurate comulative effocts analysis,
an BA is insufficient under NEPA, and the resuiting FONSI is indefensible. The Federal
Courts huve been clear in conﬁrmmmﬁlsbmdonm&whhmuﬁdm
amhﬁwmmmmﬂimmliﬂu.

Aww-wmwmammam

total impacts snd cennot isolate a proposed project, viewing it in a vaomm.” .. ‘{Elvens -
mwmmmmm»mmmmm
sometimes threaten harh thet is significant. Oae mote fictory ... may reprosent the strew
that breaks tho back of the environmental camel.” Grmddaum‘muv Federal

Aviation Administation, 290 E.3d 339, 342 (.C.Cir. 2002). “To suppost sn BA/FONSI,

-mwmmm'cmmmofmmwmaws

taion 95 F. 24:892. 902 (98 Ctz. 1006).
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mmmmmmmmwcamm v, Bvans, 200
R 1194. 1204 (N.D.Cal. 2002). Purthermore, an BA is inadequate if itis
mmummriﬂtduummwm«
analysis ... to determine whether an BIS is necassary,” or if it spends “more time
Wmmwmmw«mAmm&m
analyzing the proposed alternstive snd complying with the requiremants of NEPA.”
American Oceans Campaign v. Deley, 183 F.8upp.2d 1, 20 (D.D.C. 2000).

Purthermare, in Lands Council V. Powall (No. 03-35640 C.C. No. cv.oz.oosn-m..s»"
mmwmawwummma

“{Clontains only vague discussion of the general impact of prior timber-
MMdeﬂanﬂmemw
wn individual basis, which might have informed analysis sbout slternstives

- presented for the current project® it is, “inadequate” becanse the curnulative
effocts analyais, “Must give a sufficiently detailed catalogue of past, present, and
fiture projects, and provide adequate analysis sbout how these projects, and
mmmmnwmmwum
.Although the agency broad epvironmental harms from prior
harvesting, the data disclosed would not aid the public in sssessing Whether one
foim ov ancther of harvest would essist the pianned forest restoration with -
minimal environmental harm. For the public and agency personnal to adequately
evaluste the oumulative effects of past timber harvests, the Final Envirosunental
‘mpact Statcment should have provided adequate data of the tims, type, place, and
soale of past timber harvests and should have explained in sufficient detail how
mmmmm«mmmmmv«m
WMWMMMNBPAWW ‘

mmmmumwwmmhmm
and reasonably foresecable impacts, desceibe the cirent effocts from each, and then
evaluste the commlative offiscts of esch of theae other sctivities in a mesningfial way such
,mmaummdmrons:uwm :

m;wtlormmmwmmmmmmww
preacnt and roasonsbly. fareseeabls fixture aoticns for all resource cstegarios are addressed
in chapter 4 of the Final EA. It also claima that, “Estimates of residual, current, or
anticipated effects are discussed. The sum of the effects, in addition to the anticipated
- iirect snd indireot effects of the proposed sction will form the basis for the comulative
offects analysis.” Arbitrarily, chapter 4 of the Final BA doe not catalogne, and discuss
mmmqpofmmawmammm

ty Soresccable future actions to onch resoimos catogory. As such, the cumnletive
Muﬂyﬂsumhﬁm«du«lhw This has also resulted in s
unsupported statemment of reasons in the FONSJ.
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The cumiative éffects analysis to macrotuvertebrates MIS population trends in chpter 4
of the Final BA fiils 1o oatalogne or discuss axty estimates of the residual effeots, oument

efficts, or anticipated effscts 0 the population trends of this MIS. The commistive effcts
, ,"ﬁ;.f’*“""mfm”“““";“““”““” ;
MIS population trends are all sinvlixdy inadequate. There {s no meaningful sttampt to |
* disclose the existing culstive effects to these rsources. Mamy of the'cumulative o |

effiscts sections consist only of 1 of 2 sentences stating what & comlative effect is under

NEPA, and does not contain meatingful analysis. “{E]ven a slight incresse inadverse .

mmm»mmﬂmwmmmmmm

is significant. Ons more factoty ... may represeat the straw that breaks the buck of the

enviropmental camel.” Grand Canyon Tyust v. Federal Aviation' Administration, 200 F.3d
m-‘”‘m‘“ !:\emﬁ?i?mnym:d POl 1s

iD any aanner, I the is

Purthermore, pago 6 of appeliznt’s comments raised an iswuo that should have been
addresscd in the indirect offects and commlative effects analyses. However tis issue was'
completely avoided in the Final RA. UEC commented: |

“Subsidence coal mining is also known to impact sodls and other largs woody ;
plants on the surface, Maintanance of the sstainsbility and diversity of these . !
iotic and abiotic resources (some of which are not renswable) must be

be disclpsed snd analveod. This is important becanse actions that indirectly
increasc the probability or risk of hot crowa fire on the surface may invelve
additional, subsequent cumulative affacts that result from loss of specics habitat,
soils, sedimentation and damage to the biue ribbon trout fishery/sensitive aquatic
resources inmedistely downstroam from this area.” (Emphasis added )

This mbstantive isme was not addressed in the Final BA, and there was no attempt to
disclose comulative affects of subsidetioe (that will be about 3.5 foet) to the physiological
integrity of woody plants on donifiarons forest on the surface. Thers was no attempt to

. disclose the indirect and cummlative effects of this and other subsidence in thoeast
mountain rasdloss aten (o the stress levels and healthy growth of the forest resource on
the surface. Theye was no attempt to disclone the indirect and cusmlative effects that
stressed forests may inwolve, such as inareased susceptibility to insects, disesse, as well s
. Incrensed ignitability and intensity of fires that are known to exiat in stressed, droughty -
forest that mey result from damage to root aystema that result from subsidencs.

Failare to respond to thia substantive comment is in violation of the ARA and €he APA.

[p——
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Failure to address this issoe that divectly relates to indirect snd omnulative effects of the
Peoposed action in the Pinal BA slso vicisted NEPA becsuse: (1) the Rorest ignored a
sobstantive issuo raised in comments snd, (2) the resulting comnlstive effiocts analysis is
not complate and in insufBclent and, (3) the reulting stateznant of reasons i the FONSI
is prematire, arbitrary, snd inadequately supported. _

Failure to address thess indireoct and curmiative impects in the Final RA that speak

directly to the possibility that the action alternatives miny result in decreased foreat health

and resiliency and possibly increased fhsture fire hazard is pasticularly inappropeiate given

. the national Forest Secvice focts on impeoving forsst health by implementing projects

" that do exectly the opposite. Therefbra, appellant also belioves that this Pinal EA {3 not
just insuficient under NEPA, but alao is inconsistent with the objectives outlined in the
National Fire Plan as well as the goals outlined tn tho administration’s Healthy Foréets
Initiative. While this may not constitute a violation of & specific law such us tic NEPA

- violations putlined above, it doe rm counter to national Forest Service policy direction,
Mkuwwmmmwwmmwmmw

FSH 1900.15, chapter 05 defines the proposed action as, “A proposal made by the Forest
Service to suthorize, recommend, or implement an action to meet a specific purpose and
need (see definition for proposal).” ... “Proposal exists at tiat stage in the development
of an action when an agency subject to the Act has a goal and is actively preparing to
make 8 decision on one or more alternative means of accomplishing that goa! and the
ciibots can be meaningthlly cvaluated ... A propossl may exist in feot as well as by
agency declaration that ane exists (40CFR$1808.3)%. Similarly, the ARA regulstions at
36 CFR §215.2, define the proposed action a3, “A proposal made by the Forest Service
that is a project or activity implementing 2 fand dnd resource-management pian on
National Forest System lands sird is subject to the notice and comment provision of this
put” 36 CFR§215.5(s) stuted that, “The Responsible Official shall: (1) Provide notice of
the opportunity to comment on a proposed action implementing the land and resource
management plan.” Aftachment 1 is the Forest’s Legal Notice of oppartumity to
comment ou the Proposed Action, While the fact that Joostion provide aud commented
Upan by appellant is difforent than that of the actual proposed action 18 in violstion of the
ARA, appellant also asaerts hers that snother ARA violation resulted from the fact that
the Proposed Action was not selected in the DN/FONSL. The DN/FONS! chose

. “altermative 3, not the Proposed Action. Failure to provide an oppostunity foe public

. comment or review of the actual alternative that was chasen in the DN/FONSI is .
inconsistent with the language and intent of the ARA..

mmmofﬁeNoﬁucwmﬁAwmhwmm&he,
i, 4

“process by which the publie receives notioe arid is provided
comment an proposed actlons for projects and activities implementing a land and

21
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TesoUrcs management plan prioe 0 & docision by the Responsible Official. ™" Theventral
assumption in the 2004 ARA regulations is that the Proposed Action is the action that
will be selected. 1t is not reasonable nnder sny circamstances to hold that in writing the
- ARA, Congresi intended to mandate an opportunity for public review und comment cnly
- on an action that is other than the action that is actually implemented. Appellant argues
here that by fuiling to provide an opportunity for public comment on the altarnetive that
Was sslacted in the decision docoments, the MLSNT has scted in s manner thatis- -
ocontrary to the ARA and 8w intent of its implementing regulations, = -

Wy.bmbmmﬁ&xziwmmmb- )
fndamental, signifs 4 | 3 action (stipulats
m@MﬂmﬁwmuMhmisinvhwonoﬁﬁ(a’knls.l“
(Parposs), §215.2 Definition of action), and §215.5 (Légal notice of proposed
ections). This mbitrary viclation of the 2003 ARA regulations,also constifutcs » violation
whmmmdhmwuwﬂuﬂwn&

Lmummcm'uiwwussmnum

WemﬁuM‘ARAmﬁoe,mmmdmedmhﬁmm .

“Datermine the most effoctive timing for publisking the logal notice of the
Froposed action and opportunity to comment.” 36 CFR § 215.5(a)2).

Wmﬂﬂ-hmmi.mﬁuvbuonorhuﬂammm
implementation of this Project. For examiple, the colloquy the Fosest Service extensively
. cited es justification for wany changes to the appeal regulations make it clcar that

" Congrem intended a uniform conunent period;

“Mr. LEAHY. 1 wholeheprtedly conour with the Senator from Atizone. In fact,
ono of my suggested modifications to the sppesl provision provides for a clearly
defincd public comment period foe ench individual Forest Sesvice decision, | falt
- this was necessary because as the ariginal Craig-DeConcini smendment was
drafted, in ordes for a person to have standing, they nmst have participated in the.
public involvement process for tho underlying decision. The prablem with this is
that current Forest Sarvice prictios does not require & uniforn public involvement
process for each individual decision, Therefore, my modification to the Craig-
DeConcini amendment will add clarity to the appeals process by providing &
‘statutarily mandated public comment parlod during which an individual's :
* perticipation will establish standing 1o appeal. This will prevent conflision in the
future on this lssue.” 8158489, : .

1936 CVR § 215.1(s), “Purpose”

I
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Alhwhuhpmmwpaummwmumwk

2ot 8 uniform comment period.  Likewise, it is not defined. Therefore, the

Wmnilhp! In this cese, this bas resuited in separate violations of
Y Wqumuummm«ummum

3 mmuuummwmm
A-r;:ommscmsmﬂdmmmum

The Appeal Regulstions state:

“Determine the most sffiective timing for publishing the legal notica of the
proposed action and oppartunity to comment™ 36 CFR § 215.5(a)(2).

mrmmmmhummmm

WM(&“W&M&MM wcmld
incotporate and tevise current paragraph (b)(2)@) to give the Responsible Official
digaretion to determine the most effective timing for publishing the legal notice of
the proposed actiori and opportunity $o cormnent, There are instances when a

. proposed sction is well developed; with sufficient information to allow for
-mbmmbﬁcmdw;&empmsphudmﬂpmm
times, it might be more helpful.to the Responsible Offiolal for the comment
period to occur prior to altenative development. In a third instance, 3 camment
period after uiterative dovelopment might be of smost benefit. These are axamples
of how the rulc's flexibility allows for the most effsctiva uss of the comment
period significantty earlicr in the project planning than the current rule perniits.
Timing for the comment period would be detsrmined on & project-by-project
basis, depending on the nature and complexity of the project. The flexibility with
such discretion would allow the Responsible Official to provide an opportunity -
fos carly comment and meaningfial public participation during project planning, st
the stage whon comments will be most helpful in developing public understanding
and an effective project. The Forest Service expects 10 develop policy gridance
mﬂxmﬂbhwhbﬁmhgofwem&ymmodﬁnmu
prozmigation of a finel mie.” 67 FR 77454

memmwumwwmswmm
ut throo times, scoping, before the alternatives are developed, and & complete EA before &
dacision has been made, Having the single 30-day comument peciod before full
mwmmmummotmmwowx
never a possibility. Thevefore, having the single 30-day coinment period before full

_ Mmﬁwmm(mm)wmmmwmmm
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orm'u&mﬁuwmnydmmmmmmumm kndicatios of
ummammm .

Rmhml:("mmummwd sentrictions,
or mitigation that msy or may not be associated with the

-mmvhmmummummmmm )
mmmmmmumAmhmmm
Service doos not identify mitigations during scoping. This meikes it clear that
mmmwwmmwmum
reguiation's “opportunity 10 somment on the Proposed Action"” thetisfobe
uotived in the Newspaper of Recoed that the appellant was responding to. Refier
to sttachment 1 (Lagal Notice of opportunity to comment ot the Proposed Action)
-and nate that there is nothing there refirenicing sooping. Scoping commwents do
10t have t0 be substantive or specific 10 the Proposed Action. Substantive 36
CFR §215 comments must be specific to the Proposed Action. This was not the
sooping opportonity. Bocanse the Forest centoscd the two by clserly mixing 36
CFR§215 substantive comments with NEPA’s very differont scoping comments
(40 CFR§1501.7), the ARA was arbitrarily violated, thus violating the APA.

o Appellent called Karl Boyer (contact person listed in the Legal Notice) on 6-2-
.mmmmmmwmammmm M. Boyer
explained that this is jist scoping and that 110 issue statements had been developed
yet, the Forest cin not come up with stipnlations untll tbe draft BA is competed.
Mr. BaycduowwappdlmwdumemMm:EAhdau
deision is made so long as that is 1ot inconsistent with any reguletions. Becanse
no oppoctunity was provided for comment on the EA before a dacision was mads,

+ this further indicates that the Forest arbitrarlly confused NEPA's scoping with tho
mmuwwnwtmmmmw
Action. This is arbitrary, capricious, and in violation of the APA. Co

» Because the DN/FONSI selectsd alternative 3 in the Final EA, and not the
Proposed Action (altemative 2 in Gio Pinal RA), the Forest violstod the the APA .
by arbitearily and capriciousty failing to rovide an opportunity to comment on
thewlonthatwummy

Second, the regulations require.a detenmination. UndaﬂhAPA.mmplﬁnad
mummmuumwumﬁwmm.
teasonsd explanation for its decisions aod actions. At the bare mininmum, the Forest
wmwwmmmmﬂwﬁmmmm Since
the BA and DN/FONSI fail to provide anty evidence that thwye sotnally was s
dotermingtion for the appropriate timing of the 30-day substantive contment period, this
is abitrary. In fact, evidence in the Pinal BA (outlined above) indicates that the Forest.
really didn’t know what was going on 'with public involvement, ssying one thing and
doings:other meMAﬁonﬂMwmwoﬂywma

“!&uﬂlﬂ\trﬂﬁl?u&m&yneo!?
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© spacific to the Proposed Action (that wasn’t actually chosen), this constitutes cleer fidlure .
of the determination requirements mandated by 36 CPR 215.5(s)(2)), and is arbitrary,
 oapeicious, and inconsistent with the APA. A

Appeliant firther argues that Fune 2004 was not the “most effective timing” for the 30-
day comment pariod on the Proposed Action, nor did it provide for “meaningful” public
purticipation. 36 CFR§215.5()(2) statws, “The Responsible Official Shall ... Deterine
hmmmumﬂmwmmamwmu .
Sppartunity to comment.” The Responsible Officlal should have made the deteemination -
that a 30-day public comment period was needed after the BA wes prepared, as promised
by Carl Boyer, the contact person listed in the Legal Notico, The docusnent citculated for
the 30-day substantive comment period on the proposed action (attachment 1) does not
contain & description of the integral components of the Proposed Action, and did not
include the action that was sctally selected. 1a light of these facts, appellant concludes
that the Responsible Official for this Projeot aoted in direct contradiotion to 36 :
CFR{§215.5(2) (2). Thiv is arbitrary, capricious, and inconsistent with the APA.

mﬂAmwwmwmhmhM'Mofnﬂdym
mationality. The courts will overtum agency dacisions that are “nibitracy, capricious, an

mofdimdon.oroﬂmhomhmwim&chwf’” The Supreme Court
asheld: - o : . -

wm,uw[Mwmuumm@ﬂm&mwm
Wmmmmmwwnwm.mgww»
. consider an important aspect of the problem, offared an explanstion
. decision that rms counter to the evidence before the agency, or is so implausible
" um%m:umn-&whmwmmﬁw

The failures fo cornply with the Forest Plan, the NFMA, the ARA, and the NEPA are all
in violation of the APA becsuse they are atbitrary, capricions, or otherwise not in .
sccordance with the law. Fadture to maintain and use cumrent guantitative population
trend date on macrolnvertbratas and goldon cagle MIS, and failure to determine the
oﬁemofhmnnwmm“(mumwm)m&owm
population trends of MIS in violation of the Forest Plan and NFMA is arbitrary and in
violstion' of the APA. :

. B $URC 706
,, 0, 463 U.S. 29,43
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Proposed Modification of Faders! Conl Lease UTU-68082
Notice of Opportunity for Cammuent

© Genwal Rasources, Inc. (@mwut),ommm .

add 120 acres to Federal Coal Lease UTU-68082, proposed
lsase madification ared involves National Forest Systém lands
administered by the Manti-La Sal National Forest in Emery
County, Utah described as follows: .

T.16S,R. 7 E,, SWM, UT :
Secrion 32, WIIZ NWI/4, NWY/4 3W1[4

mnmmmmmmmwm
current leass to acquire additional coal reserves for their
Crundadl Canyon Mine that may otherwise naver be mined. Tha
Manti-La Sal National Forest and BLM Utah Stats Office are

" Jolwly conducting an Environmental Analysia of the proposad

lease modification. Thia Office of Surfaca Mining, Reciamation
and mmhwmmuawmmw

The Utah State Diractor of BLM must decide whether or not to
modify the (ease. The Forast Suparvidor of the Manti-La Sat
Natfonal Forest must dacide whether or not to consent to the
leasa modification by BLM, and prescribe lesse stipulations
neaded to protact non-mineral resources. The Foragt Supervisor
would also consent to approval of any associated mine plan

amendment by Utah Division of Ol Gas and Miniag, which would

involve including this iesse modification in the permR area.
The public is invited to comment on the proposed action. Only

. those who submilt timely and subgtantive comments will be

accapted as appeliants. Substantive comments are those within
the scope of, are specific to; and have a divect relationship ta the

- proposad action, and include suppoiting reasons that the .

Rasponsibla shouid consider in reaching a decision. Each
individual, or representativa from each organization, submitting
substantive comments must either sign the comments or
otherwise varify identity in order to attain appeal eligiblity.
Comments recelvad in responss to this solicitation, including
names and addressas of those who comment, will ba considered
part of the public record for this project, Cominents should

include the iriformation required pursuant to 36 CFR 215.6(a)(3),

ammmmmmmmonsmq,ms.

Plea-nndwﬂuenmmmmwmm Forest .
Supervisor, musaum:m,sasmmm

" Drive, Price, UT 84501; phane: (435) 637-2817, tax: (435) 637-

4940. commw.hobedewwmmmm
during reguiar business hours of 8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m,
Monday-Friday; exciuding Federat holidays. The opportunity to
mmmmmmwamﬂndmdendmn
lootlnmcelntheSunMvm .

If you mwmmmmndcoyoramm
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- addreas or by phanae at (435) 636-3551. .
Published in the Emery County Progrese May 4, 2004,
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* Dus to the violatians of Pederal lsws, regulations, and the Forest Plan, appellent asserty
that this project cmmot be considered logal and the signing of the DN/PONST was

prematore. The eppeliant requasts relief in the form of a reversal of the decision made (o
hmmu,mmmmbymu;m
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1817 South Maln Street 410
Sak Lake City, tah 84115
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